Evans, Rebecca

From: plex Tresaciern < -

Sent: 24 July 2024 09:31

To: East Yorkshire Solar Farm

Cc: Hodge, Sarah; Haferkorn, Sophia; Amy Stirling

Subject: RE: ENO10143 East Yorkshire Solar Farm [ADDGDD-LIVE.FID4573178] [PM-

AC.FID5183022]

Categories: Late Submission

You don'toften get email ror

Dear Sir / Madam

Further to the correspondence from Network Rail’s legal advisors below, | write on behalf of East Yorkshire Solar
Farm Limited (the Applicant).

The Applicant is pleased to have reached agreement with Network Rail and is grateful for the removal of its objection
to the Scheme. The Applicant will continue to include the agreed form Protective Provisions for the benefit of Network
Rail in Part 6 of Schedule 14 of all iterations of the draft DCO throughout the Examination, and requests that the
Secretary of State includes the same form of Protective Provisions in the final DCO (if made).

Kind regards

Alex Tresadern
Associate

A purpose-led professional services
business with law at the core

I
I
For Pinsent Masons LLP

Pinsent Masons supports agile working, so please don'’t feel you need to respond to this email
outside your working hours.

From: Haterkorn, Sophia < -

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 9:07 AM
To: EastYorkshireSolarFarm@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

ce: Hodig, Saran < - < T<sxirn < -

Subject: [EXTERNAL] EN010143 East Yorkshire Solar Farm [ADDGDD-LIVE.FID4573178]

Dear Sir/ Madam

Please find the attached correspondence confirming the withdrawal of Network Rail Infrastructure Limited's
objection to the East Yorkshire Solar Farm DCO.

Kind regards
Sophia

Sophia Haferkorn
(she/her)
Paralegal
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This e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential to the intended addressee, may be subject to copyright, and
may also be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, please do not read, print, re-transmit, copy, store, alter
or otherwise disclose it or any of its attachments to anyone; nor should you act in reliance on it or any of its
attachments. Instead, please notify the error to the sender by e-mail and immediately permanently delete this email
and any of its attachments from your system.

Please see the Privacy Notice published on our website for information about what we do with your personal data,
and your rights in relation to the same.

E-mails sent to and from Addleshaw Goddard LLP may be monitored and read for legitimate business purposes,
notably to ensure compliance with the law and our regulatory obligations. Emails cannot be guaranteed to be secure
or error-free, and you should protect your systems. Addleshaw Goddard LLP does not accept any liability arising from
interception, corruption, loss or destruction of this e-mail, or if it arrives late or incomplete or with viruses.

Addleshaw Goddard LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (with registered number
0C318149) and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and the Law Society of Scotland.

A list of members is open to inspection at our registered office, Milton Gate, 60 Chiswell Street, London EC1Y 4AG.

The term partner refers to any individual who is a member of any Addleshaw Goddard entity or association or an
employee or consultant with equivalent standing based on their experience and or qualifications.

For further information please consult our website, ||| G

If you consider this email spam, please block using the Mimecast option on your Outlook toolbar. See the Information
Security Intranet pages for details. If you have clicked on a suspect link or provided details please report to the IT

Service Desk immediately.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in
England & Wales (registered number: 0C333653) authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority
and the appropriate regulatory body in the jurisdictions in which it operates. Its registered office is at 30 Crown
Place, London EC2A 4ES.

Reference to 'Pinsent Masons' is to the international legal practice of Pinsent Masons LLP and/or one or more of the
affiliated entities that practise under the name 'Pinsent Masons' as the context requires but does not include
Alsabhan & Alajaji Pinsent Masons LLC. The word 'partner’, used in relation to Pinsent Masons, refers to a member
of Pinsent Masons or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing. A list of members of Pinsent Masons LLP,
those non-members who are designated as partners, and non-member partners in affiliated entities, is available for
inspection at our offices or at



The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. It may also be legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not use or publish its contents, contact Pinsent Masons
immediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000 then delete. Contracts cannot be concluded with Pinsent Masons nor service

effected on Pinsent Masons by email. Emails are not secure and may contain viruses. Pinsent Masons may monitor
traffic data.

For information about how we use your personal data at Pinsent Masons, including your rights, please see our

Further information about us is available at_





